Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 3:59 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 21421 —- - Peacocke SH3 Roundabout
Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Please find all documents relevant to your request regarding design and contract information relating to the SH3 roundabout
here: [ 11GoIMA 21421.

Please note — the retaining wall does not belong to Hamilton City Council. You will need to seek any other information from the
developers.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 1:52 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: OIA-9267 POTENTIAL TRANSFER

Kia ora
Waka Kotahi have received the following OIA request.

I am involved in training roading and highway students. Could | please request the following information for this
project.

Peacocke SH3 roundabout - Hamilton City Council

1. The retaining wall design/plans
2. Roundabout pavement design and plans/mix design
3. Drainage design for this roundabout and stormwater management approaches



Contract documentation if any, without names of the person, engineer or any other party. We just want to use it for
training purposes.

We think these questions are best responded to by Hamilton City Council given that this is a council project
supported by Waka Kotahi.

Can you please kindly review and advise if you’re happy to accept the transfer?

Nga mihi

Ministerial Services

Te Waka Kotuia | Engagement & Partnerships
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency

twitter | youtube | facebook

e

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or subject to legal
privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the original message. This communication may be accessed
or retained by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency for information assurance purposes.

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





